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FW: Campus e-Update

Karinen, Gus <Gus.Karinen@bhsu.edu>
Tue 6/8/2021 1:30 PM
To:  Fisher, TjadenO <Tjaden.Fisher@yellowjackets.bhsu.edu>

 

From: BHSU Campus eUpdate <Campus.eUpdate@BHSU.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 1:30:16 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)

Subject: Campus e-Update


Faculty & Staff Edition 

June 8, 2021

BHSU.edu/e-update
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS
 
ACADEMIC SUMMER CAMPS
This summer, Black Hills State University will be offering four academic summer camps for
Elementary, Middle and/or High School students.  Learn from BHSU faculty and career professionals! 
 All classes will be held on the BHSU campus.  Registration and information: 
 www.bhsu.edu/SummerCamps
 
Photography 
High School Students; June 21-24, 2021 
 
Camp Invention 
K-5th Grade; June 21-25,2021 
 
Entrepreneurship  
Ages 14-18; July 6-9, 2021 
 
Creative Writing 
Ages 10-17; July 13-16, 2021 
 
For questions, contact Helen Nessan-Merriman, BHSU Summer Camp Coordinator
at Helen.Nessanmerriman@bhsu.edu 
 
--Submitted by JODI GABRIEL on 2021-06-07
 

 

https://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Faculty-Staff-Announcements
http://www.bhsu.edu/SummerCamps
mailto:Helen.Nessanmerriman@bhsu.edu
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THE JOY OF LEARNING - A FESTIVAL OF TALKS
This summer, Black Hills State University is offering a unique opportunity for community members to
learn from expert faculty. The Joy of Learning – a Festival of Talks will include 20 one-hour talks
by BHSU professors throughout the week of June 14-17th. 
 
Registration & information:  https://www.bhsu.edu/About-BHSU/Community/Summer-
Camps/Festival-of-Talks.  Or contact:  Helen Nessan-Merriman, BHSU Summer Camp Coordinator
at Helen.Nessanmerriman@bhsu.edu 
 
--Submitted by JODI GABRIEL on 2021-06-07
 

 
ALLY - WHAT WILL THE INSTRUCTORS SEE DIFFERENTLY IN D2L?
Ally is a new tool to help us better serve our students by providing alternative ways students can
access the course materials in D2L. 

Course Accessibility Report in the course on the NavBar (students will not see this)
Course Accessibility Report video (1.53 minutes) 

'Ally Indicators' - red, orange, light green, and dark green - next to the course files (under
Content) (students will not see these)

provide helpful awareness around the course content's accessibility
provide feedback around ways to make the course content more accessible moving
forward

 
--Submitted by Ally Adoption Team (Prasanthi Pallapu, Jennifer Lucero, Anne Stevens) on 2021-06-07
 

 
$45 SAM'S CLUB MEMBERSHIP OFFER!
Limited time offer on Sam's Club memberships for new members. Complete your membership
registration here: https://www.samsclub.com/join/club?couponId=12452&xid=vanity:$45offer
 
Join now through July 31, 2021 and get a free $45 gift card at your local Sam's Club. Employees must
join using the link above for offer to apply. After completing the registration and paying online; you
will need to print the confirmation page and visit the membership desk to obtain your member card
and to get your $45 gift card. Ask the associate to use gift card# 980299084.
 
--Submitted by Kasey on 2021-06-07
 

 
SEND-A-THANKS WINNER!
Congratulations to the June Send-A-Thanks winner, Anne Stevens! Keep up the great work!
 
Also, thank you to Aladdin for this month’s prize!
 
If you would like to Send a Thanks to an employee at BHSU, please follow the link below. You can also
find the link on the BHSU Human Resources page. Each employee that receives a kudos will be
entered in next month’s drawing!
 
https://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Human-Resources/Buzz-Around
 
--Submitted by Cheyenne Mendelsohn on 2021-06-03
 

https://www.bhsu.edu/About-BHSU/Community/Summer-Camps/Festival-of-Talks
mailto:Helen.Nessanmerriman@bhsu.edu
https://help.blackboard.com/sites/default/files/documents/2020-09/CAR_D2L_2020.pdf
https://youtu.be/Mq-zKTgWK88
https://help.blackboard.com/sites/default/files/documents/2020-09/AllyIndicators_2020.pdf
https://www.samsclub.com/join/club?couponId=12452&xid=vanity:$45offer
https://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Human-Resources/Buzz-Around
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SEND-A-THANKS
 
Thank you for all you do at BHSU! Here are the recipients of the Send-A-Thanks messages last
week:

 

Shawnie Mackaben

Deann Kertzmann

Sandra Wellman

Stephanie Murphy

Chris Hahn

Christopher Roman

Clarissa Thompson

Janette Hettick

Dana Weber

 

To thank an employee on campus, use the new “Send-A-Thanks” link at the bottom of the E-

Update.

 

BHSU IN THE MEDIA
 
BHSU'S SAWVELL EARNS ALL-AMERICAN STATUS TWICE
Read the Rapid City Journal and Black Hills Pioneer articles
 
BHSU STUDENTS LOOKING TO MAKE A DIFFERENCE WITH COMMUNITY PROJECTS
Read the Black Hills Pioneer article
 
BHSU VOLLEYBALL NAMES BREE DAVIS ASSISTANT COACH
Read the Rapid City Journal article
 
NEW STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY BOOK EXPLORES ORIGINAL “SAVIOR OF DEADWOOD”: DAVID A.
WOLFF
Read the South Dakota State News article
 
SB 55 TASK FORCE MAKES RECOMMENDATIONS
Read the Keloland article
 
STEM EDUCATION GETS BIG BOOST
Read the Rapid City Journal – Our Northern Hills article

 

CAMPUS CALENDAR

https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://rapidcityjournal.com/news/bhsus-sawvell-earns-all-america-status-twice/article_57e57d26-f619-5bc7-8b50-861161614df8.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYADIaODY5Y2I2MmIxNDZmMWU5Njpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNFVUHed8sRHH_TAcWbgbocLPXbd7Q
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://www.bhpioneer.com/local_sports/bhsu-s-sawvell-earns-all-american-honors-in-shot-put/article_79a990fe-c3c9-11eb-b9e3-6b8b0cc2fadc.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYAjIaODY5Y2I2MmIxNDZmMWU5Njpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNGFDdKq-jBxbnFH101t4oGHKX_tTg
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://www.bhpioneer.com/local_news/bhsu-students-looking-to-make-a-difference-with-community-projects/article_51903efe-c48e-11eb-82b4-578e9e8df5a5.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYATIaODY5Y2I2MmIxNDZmMWU5Njpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNFN8N7hHI43Ww09TdWv-HO-ZaAg5g
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://rapidcityjournal.com/news/bhsu-volleyball-names-bree-davis-assistant-coach/article_550815f6-80b5-56a1-b555-2d95e07264b1.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYADIaOGExODc2ZmI3MmVhYWNhOTpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNFQiAadKOT4KRNRaAXfio2jyPAQ9w
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://news.sd.gov/newsitem.aspx%3Fid%3D28144&ct=ga&cd=CAAYATIaNzE2Y2M0ZDljZjE0NWQyZjpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNF_TnrmBwrCIDhQTqHSoFRTl-2Ltg
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://www.keloland.com/news/capitol-news-bureau/sb-55-task-force-makes-recommendations/&ct=ga&cd=CAAYAzIaNzE2Y2M0ZDljZjE0NWQyZjpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNHcWyX_WoK3dPozw7K8eo3-HENs2A
https://rapidcityjournal.com/community/northern-hills/stem-education-gets-big-boost/article_7dc76ebd-45d4-5bf9-b3ee-02ec01f26c71.html
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Check the Campus Calendar for updates. |  Submit event to Calendar

  

SUBMIT YOUR ANNOUNCEMENTS
 
The BHSU Campus e-Update is sent out to all Faculty and Staff every Tuesday during the Summer
break. Announcements must be submitted through the web form by 9:30 a.m. to be included in that
day’s Campus e-Update.
 
Add E-Update Announcement  |  Add Accomplishment  |  Send-A-Thanks
 
To read the latest BHSU News Stories, please visit BHSU.edu/news.
 
You can view the student announcements in the student portal on [my.bhsu.edu]My.BHSU.edu  
 
Follow BHSU on social media! Facebook // Twitter // Instagram // LinkedIn
 
 

http://www.bhsu.edu/About-BHSU/Campus-Calendar
http://www.bhsu.edu/About-BHSU/Campus-Calendar/Contribute-an-Event
http://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Faculty-Staff-Announcements/Announcement-Emails
http://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Faculty-Staff-Announcements/Announcement-Emails
mailto:Corinne.Hansen@BHSU.edu?subject=Kudos%20and%20Accomplishments
http://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Human-Resources/Buzz-Around
http://www.bhsu.edu/news
https://www.facebook.com/BlackHillsState/
https://twitter.com/BlackHillsState
https://www.instagram.com/blackhillsstate/
https://www.linkedin.com/school/blackhillsstate/

